
Mr. Jean Paul Mallette wae at one time 
In our employ and ae we have been short of 

Bale help for the past few months, we would very much 
appreciate it if you will do all you oah to allow 
this man to return to our employ ae soon aa possible.

If there is any further information 
repaired ae to thia man's eapability and experience, 
please do not hesitate to get in touoh with us here 
in #t. Andrew's.

a weaver

Yours very truly.
. --r

ST. ANDRE’-'/'3 W00U28! MILLS I/TD.

//A
R./.K. Thomson,'-
Manager.

RJKT:jy

St. Andrew's East, kae. 
May 26th, 1946.
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